Church lamp

The Parish Council has installed a new lamp above the churchyard gate. It was made by
Michael Clamp of Snarestone, and is solar powered so comes on when someone walks under
it after dusk. This project was supported by a generous grant from the Jack Patston Trust.

There was originally an oil lamp which fitted into the square holder in the arch above the gate,
but this disappeared many years ago. The wrought iron arch probably dates from 1867 when
the church building was altered and the saddleback top was added to the tower. The new
lamp fits into the same holder and is of a simple design to complement the original arch and
the church building.

Chris Peat

Source: Carlton News, February 2025, p.5 with additional photograph.






